5 October 1948

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
FROM: CHIEF OF ICAPS
Subject: Reorganization of ICAPB

1. Attached are the detailed views of ICAPS Members on the above
subject.

2, Briefly, most of us think that, with CIA "legitmatized" in the
National Defense Act and tius being more firmly established in its own
right, many of ICAPS! original functions have naturally changed or have
ceased to existe

3. The Standing Committee Hembers in the IAC Agencies do mmch of the
coordination work, making ICAP8 an expensive duplication.

L. And, most of the current planning is done by the various planning
staffs in CIA offices - who maintain direct liaisonon the operational level
with most of the IAC agencies,

5. Accordingly, nowadays there is not enough work to keep ICAPS
: 25X9A2

busy with its present stats of G

25X9A2
6. Only -ICAPS Officers are now more or less permanently occupied

part-time on outside committees (NSG Btaff and SANACC Subcomittee) and

much of this work is non-essential from the CIA point of view,
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T. ©Some overall interdepartmental coordination and liaisen is
desirable, in addition to that performed on the operational level, and some
overall planning, and some representation on committees, at least in the
initial stages of a project or when a\ subject under discussion is of
especial interest to CIA, We think that all of 't?his can be done with a
much smaller personnel in ICAPS and that the balance of the ICAPS personnel
can be more advantageously used elsewhere in CIA,

8. This memo refers only to ICAPS as presently constituted and only
to the work now allotted to ICAPS. Whether or not additional duties
should be given to ICAPS or the former survey and inspection work restored

to ICAPS are matters which I think are within the purview of the Directorate.
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